RTI1/21085 RTI Page 1

- s

Queensland Gobernment Basette
EXTRAORDINARY OQ

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY ¢

ISSN o155-9370
VoL. 375] FRIDAY 30 JUNE 2017 ;i ?: @[No. 60

Weapons Act 990 \@ #_‘

AMNESTY DECLARATI
The Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Servicesian ister for %rvices,
the Hon. Mark Ryan MP and the Commissi ofithe Queens ice Service,

Mrlan Stewart announce that a Firea estypin conjuncti e National
Firearms Amnesty will cperate from 1 july 2 30 Se t

il
The effect of this amnesty is:
e Aperson will not be prose lawfully poss@ssing a firearm if the person is:

o directly proceedingto surrender or regl at a firearms dealer, orif it
is not practicablet
o directly pra ing,’after making &n intment, to surrender or register the
G @ o Station; 5
L 4

L] The P V ]z ppllca% ory A’ B’ Cv Dl E! H» M and R ﬂrearms and
wed :

. heypurposes of t! sty, the Permit to Acquire procedure and relevant schedule

dived; and

amnesty wi waive any conditions endorsed upon a licence.
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Firearms Amnesty[OSC]
“

From: Smith.AndrewC[OSC] on behalf of Firearms Amnesty[OSC]

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 10:56

To: Schdp4(6)

Subject: RE: Gazette notice

Thank you for your email.

Plaase refer to the below hyperlink.

ittpe://publicaiions.qld.gov.au/dataset/extranrdinary-gazettes-june-2017/resource/45e47 2e9-47f6-a656-
2bbb20669093 t 5‘

*

Andrew Smith

Inspector \\
Firearms Amnesty

Queensland Police Service

Fh: 07-30157816 Fax: 07-30157822

From Schdp4(6) @

Subject: Gazette notice \@

Hello Insp Smith, \Q @

What date was the gazette notice published @ ﬁrearmxnc ? I've been looking through the

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 8:54 AM K
To: Firearms Amnesty[0SC] <FirearmsAmnesty@police.qld.go@
gazettes and [ can't find the notice. \

Kind regards,

SR \5§ R





